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No, if you only learn the CompTIA PK0-004 dumps every day, it may not be able to help you pass the CompTIA Project + exam smoothly! Because the exam content is too much and too extensive, you also need to comprehensively study exam policies and other aspects! Learning CompTIA PK0-004 dumps (Pass4itSure PK0-004 dumps are very good, get the complete exam questions and answers https://www.pass4itsure.com/pk0-004.html PDF +VCE) can improve your overall strength and help you pass the exam. But you also need to learn from others. 




Here are some newly updated CompTIA PK0-004 exam practice questions to help you pass the exam quickly!




Updated CompTIA PK0-004 Exam Questions PDF – Instantly Download




Whenever preparing for the CompTIA PK0-004 exam, you must always search for high-quality CompTIA PK0-004 dump pdf questions. The latest PK0-004 exam dumps pdf is provided by Pass4itSure. 




100% free PK0-004 PDF download  https://drive.google.com/file/d/126G77VmfffVNvq4fNnjJiG86b2ylwSrw/view?usp=sharing




If you do not pay attention to the most important details, then you will not be able to achieve the desired results.




Practice with Actual CompTIA PK0-004 Dumps Questions




The practice material is very accurate and rigorous because it is prepared by Pass4itSure learning material experts. Share some PK0-004 exam practice questions, it will be helpful to you. For more questions, please visit Pass4itSure.




CompTIA PK0-004 exam online practice test free




QUESTION 1




Using Scrum, which of the following are discussed in a daily standup meeting?
A. What was done yesterday, what is planned for today, and what roadblocks need to be removed
B. What was done yesterday, what is planned for the week, and what issues were resolved
C. What was done yesterday, what is planned for today, and what deliverables were completed
D. What was done yesterday, what is planned for this week, and what items from the backlog are a priority
Correct Answer: A




QUESTION 2




A program manager informs a project manager that a new, high-priority project has been approved and will need the current project\\’s resources before the scheduled project close date. The project team meets and determines that the project should be fast-tracked.
Which of the following documents should the project team reference to fast-track the project? (Choose two.)
A. Scope management plan
B. Configuration management plan
C. Network diagram
D. Project schedule
E. Project plan
Correct Answer: CD
Reference: Kim Heldman, CompTIA Project+ Study Guide, 2nd Edition, Sybex, Indianapolis, 2017, p. 171




QUESTION 3




Which of the following documents serves the primary purpose of requesting details about a vendor\\’s capabilities?
A. RFP
B. RFI
C. RFQ
D. NDA
Correct Answer: B




QUESTION 4




A risk with a high probability and medium consequence to a project has been identified. In response, the project manager has purchased an insurance plan with the intent to provide additional funds if the risk is realized. There is no risk to the schedule or scope. Which of the following types of risk strategies is this an example of?
A. Accept risk
B. Transfer risk
C. Mitigate risk
D. Exploit risk
E. Avoid risk
Correct Answer: B
“Transfer: Moving the liability for the risk to a third party by purchasing insurance, performance bonds, and so on”
Excerpt From: Kim Heldman. “CompTIA Project+ Study Guide.” iBooks.




QUESTION 5




A project team lacks the necessary team members to complete a project. The project manager has rejected numerous candidates.
This is an example of:
A. outsourcing.
B. low-quality resources.
C. benched candidates.
D. resource planning.
Correct Answer: D




QUESTION 6




A project manager has identified a minor skills gap in the operational team that will end up supporting the project solution.
Which of the following is the BEST risk mitigation strategy that the project manager should use?
A. Organize adequate training and have one of the operational staff as part of the project team.
B. Raise a risk in the risk register, identity the likelihood and the consequence of the risk occurring.
C. Have the project adequately document the solution and ensure a transition is in place.
D. Escalate this as an issue to the project control board and ensure that there is adequate discussion.
Correct Answer: A




QUESTION 7




Which of the following job roles is primarily tasked with communicating the project timeline changes?
A. Project scheduler
B. Project manager
C. Project sponsor
D. Project coordinator
Correct Answer: B
Reference: Kim Heldman, CompTIA Project+ Study Guide, 2nd Edition, Sybex, Indianapolis, 2017, p. 93




QUESTION 8




A project manager is informed that a team member would like to enhance the code with an additional function. Which of the following should the project manager do NEXT?
A. Submit a change request.
B. Evaluate the impact of the change.
C. Get approval from the CCB.
D. Communicate the change to stakeholders.
Correct Answer: B




QUESTION 9




Which of the following are major characteristics of sprint planning? (Choose two.)
A. Defining the sprint durations
B. Defining the sprint owners
C. Defining the sprint parameters
D. Defining the number of sprints
E. Defining the sprint classifications
Correct Answer: AC




QUESTION 10




A project manager is reviewing documents to develop the project charter. While reviewing historical project documentation, the project manager decides to include the following in the charter:
1.
Project title description
2.
Preassigned resources
3.
Budget
4.
WBS
5.
Measurable project objectives
Which of the following components should be a part of the project management plan instead of the project charter?
A. Project title and description
B. Preassigned resources
C. Budget
D. WBS
E. Measurable project objectives
Correct Answer: D




QUESTION 11




Which of the following roles has approval authority for project funding?
A. Champion
B. Chief Financial Officer (CFO)
C. Project Management Office (PMO)
D. Sponsor
Correct Answer: D




Reference: https://books.google.com.pk/booksid=scjmDQAAQBAJandpg=PA29andlpg=PA29anddq=comptia
+roles+has+approval+authority+for+project+fundingandsource=blandots=QjPXRQ0G3Yandsig=gToYb55ruudpdmlyclTUJwsS7vYandhl=enandsa=Xandved=0ahUKEwiA08WQ3IXbAhWJpo8KHe97ACMQ6AEIRjAD#v=onepageandq=comptia%20roles%20has%20approval%20authority%20for%20project%20fundingandf=false




QUESTION 12




Which of the following is the BEST reason to use a burndown chart?
A. To determine how much risk is still associated with the project
B. To predict when project work will be completed
C. To establish a backlog for project deliverables
D. To create a project charter
Correct Answer: B
Reference: https://www.atlassian.com/agile/tutorials/burndown-charts





QUESTION 13




Which of the following documents should the project manager complete if requirements have been defined, but neither a vendor nor a platform has been identified?
A. RFP
B. RFQ
C. RFI
D. SOW
Correct Answer: A




Summarize




The best way to pass the CompTIA PK0-004 exam is daily study + CompTIA PK0-004 dumps. Pass4itSure provides a complete PK0-004 exam dumps https://www.pass4itsure.com/pk0-004.html 100% effective to help you pass the exam.




Download the CompTIA PK0-004 dumps PDF free demo: https://drive.google.com/file/d/126G77VmfffVNvq4fNnjJiG86b2ylwSrw/view?usp=sharing
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